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Mike Heller, Vice President for Finance & Administration
Mercyhurst University

Erie, PA 16546
mheller@mercyhurst.edu

Dear Mike-..

QrLOr.to,bechLL_Qlllﬁ ibe-[lena;mt:n’mffm icatian nithlished final regulations amending its cash management
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1. The total consideration paid or received by the parties under the contract between the institution
and the finansiak account ncovidors

2. Forany year in which the institution’s enrolled students open 30 or more financial accounts under
the agreement,
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the most recent[y completed award year (July 1 mug
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3. Revenue Sharing
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In the Letter, the DOE further permits institutions which must deal with the inability to eliminate non-students
fram tha dAata “ta incliida in tha ract dierlaciirac anv chiidant wha hald an acranint within tho lact hwn viaare Far
example, the students identified by the institution_as having an account under any of these approaches would be
in a two-
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administratively possible.
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Sincerely,

Nichole Hagan
Seni Sid
The Towerat-PNC- Dxa7a
300 Fifth Avenue, 23 Floor
Pittsburgh, PA 15222






